From: Lacy Elizabeth Needham <In003@uark.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Whitney Elizabeth Smith <wesmith@uark.edu>
Subject: RFP 694696

Whitney,
The evaluation committee has completed the review and evaluation of the proposals for the Track and
Field Equipment/Services RFP 694696.

Proposals were received from the vendors listed below.
e BSN Sports
e  Gill Athletics
e UCS

The evaluation committee received the proposals on November 21, The committee met on December
5™ to review and discuss the proposals. Following this meeting, each committee member completed and
submitted final scores. Attached is a summary of the evaluations.

The committee recommends the award of RFP 694696 for Track and Field Equipment/Services to UCS.
The evaluation forms and supporting documentation have been forwarded to your office.

The committee would like to thank each of the respondents for their proposals and interest in doing
business with the University of Arkansas Department of Athletics.

We also greatly appreciate your assistance with this RFP.

Thank you,
Lacy Needham, Committee Chair

Lacy Needham
Assistant Athletic Director — Business Operations
(P) 479-575-7276
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RFP 694696 FINAL SCORING

Lacy Needham:
Respondent Criteria A Criteria B | Criteria C
BSN 25 5 28
Gill 35 25 24
ucs 32 30 30
Matt Downs:
Respondent Criteria A Criteria B | Criteria C
BSN 30 10 28
Gill 40 15 24
ucs 35 30 30
Megan Elliott:
Respondent Criteria A Criteria B | Criteria C
BSN 30 15 28
Gill 38 24 24
ucs 36 30 30
Total
Respondent LN MD ME Score
BSN 58 68 73 199
Gill 84 79 86 250
UcCs 92 95 96 283
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